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REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF MEMORANDUM OF
UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN ECTOR COUNTY ISD AND
THIRD FUTURE SCHOOLS-TEXAS

Request for Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between Ector County ISD and
Third Future Schools-Texas. Third Future Schools-Texas acts as the Operating Partner of
Ector College Prep Success Academy under a performance agreement approved by the
ECISD Board of Trustees on March 23, 2021. The Memorandum of Understanding
between the two parties seeks to clarify and modify the previously-approved contract in
the following ways: (1) to specify that ECISD, rather than Third Future Schools, will provide
dyslexia intervention services to the campus and will be charged back to the partner; (2)
to delete the district-provided “Bilingual Education” service and replace with “English as a
Second Language” which will be charged back to the partner; and (3) to include the cost
of copiers leased at the campus.



